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Plater, Caroline C.

From: Klaus Hamm [KHamm@kvn.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 28, 2006 12:28 PM
To: Plater, Caroline C.

Cc: Ajay Krishnan

Subject: RE: Your letter of yesterday

Dear Carrie,

We do not agree to participate in a call with Judge Fogel's clerk since there should be no confusion
about the schedule that requires resolution. As your email notes, the parties have been on notice about a
dispositive motion hearing date for more than 10 months. And on February 16, which was the day that
the Judge set the hearing date, Mike Page clearly explained to Susan Greenspon and David Rammelt
how this affected the filing deadline. He wrote in an email that "the judge set a December 1 date for
hearing of dispositive motions, so those motions have a filing cutoff of October 27." No one responded
to this email. If this wasn't problematic last February, it should not suddenly be a problem now that we
have gone to considerable effort to comply with the Court's schedule and you have realized that this
schedule is inconvenient.

As you know, Local Rule 6 sets forth the procedure for requesting a change to the schedule. You
followed this procedure when you petitioned the court for an extension in June, and if you again want to
push back the case management dates you need to follow the same procedure now. An ex parte
conversation with the court clerk is not the proper procedure for changing the schedule, and any attempt
by you to unilaterally change the schedule would be improper.

Regards,

Klaus

From: Plater, Caroline C. [mailto:CPlater@KelleyDrye.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 9:49 AM

To: Klaus Hamm

Cc: Ajay Krishnan

Subject: FW: Your letter of yesterday

Klaus -- | should have cc'd you on this. | don't know if Ajay is in today. I'd appreciate if one of you would get back
to me on this. If no one agrees to participate in a call with Judge Fogel's clerk, | will still need to call on my own to
ask the clerk the proper procedure for addressing this situation. | wanted to give you the option to participate so
that you would not claim that | had an improper ex parte conversation with the court.

- Carrie

From: Plater, Caroline C.

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 10:23 AM
To: 'Ajay Krishnan'

Subject: Your letter of yesterday

Ajay -- | think you can understand where the confusion lies here. | do see how you arrived at the 1/30 hearing
date. But it is entirely inconsistent with the dispositive motion cut off and Judge Fogel's standing hearing dates.
You will note that the hearing date is never addressed in any of the prior case management orders until the order
dated 2/16/06. Also, note that when the court set the hearing date as 12/1/06 -- it was set on a Friday at 9:00
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a.m. - consistent with his normal hearing date and time. The 2/16/06 order did not explicitly address the filing
date for dispositive motions. Rather, it just extended it by four months. It had been set for 7/31 and with the
added 4 months, the deadline became 11/30. This is where the problems began with the filing and hearing date
being one day apart. With the 6/23/06 order adding 60 days on to all this -- the dates are just as we expected,
1/29 for filing and 1/30 for hearing. The hearing date is the one thing that consistently does not make sense.

| don't believe this is something that can be resolved between the parties, given Google's current refusal to agree
to an extension.

| asked that you participate in a call to Judge Fogel's clerk to address this matter. | would like to call this
morning.

Thanks, Carrie

Caroline C. Plater

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
333 W. Wacker, Suite 2600
Chicago, IL 60606
312.857.2501 (direct)
312.857.7095 {fax)
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